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Freda Noble

From: Derek S. Wilczynski

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 9:44 AM

To: Freda Noble

Subject: FW: Malibu Media, LLC v Jesse Raleigh; 1:13-cv-00360-RJJ; NWMI22; Conferral re:

depositions, Subpoena on Charter, and Motion to Compel

Derek S, Wilczynski

Blanco Wilczynski, PLLC
2095 L. Big Beaver 5ie 400
Troy, M 48683
248.518.9000
248.519.09001 fax

From: Paul Nicoletti [mailto: paulinicoletti@amait.com]
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 5:28 PM
To: Derek S. Wilczynski; Lincoln Herweyer

Subject: Malibu Media, LLC v Jesse Raleigh; 1:13-cv-00360-R1J; NWMI22; Conferral re: depositions, Subpoena on
Charter, and Motion to Compel

Derek,
This email is to confirm our conversation from earlier today.

1.  Defendant would not agree to the release of his records from Charter. Therefore, Plaintiff will file a
motion to Subpoena Charter;

2. T advised that Jesse's deposition would take approximately 4-5 hours at a minimum,
3. You agreed to provide me with suggested deposition dates by the end of today; and
4. You agreed to accept service of a subpoena for taking of deposition of Heather Raleigh.

Later today, I will file the motion to compel the following: (1) an image of the Toshiba external drive; (2) all
file storage accounts such as iCloud, DropBox, and Google Drive; (3) Defendant's PlayStation 3, and (4) all of
the contents of Jesse's Network storage devices/locations (PSF folder, and the other folders listed on Plaintiff's
expert report). Given my past attempts, I think filing a motion is the best course of action. But of course, I will
withdraw the motion with respect to any devices defendant agrees to produces for which the parties schedule

dates for imaging/acquisition.

Thank You,

Best Regards,

NICOLETTI LAW, PLC
Paul Nicoletti (P-44419)
33717 Woodward Avenue, Ste. #433
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Birmingham, MI 48009

Landline: (248) 203-7800

eFax: (248) 928-7051

Email: paulinicoletti@gemail.com
http.//www nicolettitawple.com

This e-mail message contains confidential privileged information intended solely for the addressee.
Please do not read, copy, or disseminate it unless you are the addressee. If you have received it in error,
please call us (collect) at (248) 203-7800 and ask to speak with the message sender. Also, we would
appreciate your forwarding the message back to us and deleting it from your system. Thank you. This e-
mail and all other electronic (including voice) communications from the sender's firm are for
informational purposes only. No such communication is intended by the sender to constitute either an
electronic record or an electronic signature, or to constitute any agreement by the sender to conduct a
transaction by electronic means. Any such intention or agreement is hereby expressly disclaimed unless
otherwise specifically indicated.




